Re: tour howie went home

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 11/06/2024 01:36

Hello,
Reservation booked.

Ashley Pearson

Tour ID: 23760

Conf#: 3HSCXH5ZB
Captains Quarters
Check In: June 14, 2024.
Check Out: June 16,2024

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:32:09 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: tour howie went home

-------- Original Message ——

Subject: tour howie went home

Date: 10/06/2024 11:20

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Reda <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Ellie
<ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

tour and rooms enjoi
hotel blue oceanview

06/14/2024 2 nights

ashley pearson 02/14/1989
jeffrey pearson 04/30/1984

2020 east derene st savannah ga 31406
9122577591 60k major cc

married no kids coming
unigueministries@gmail.com



